From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Gordon Banks; jim.brown@americoenergy.com
Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Subject: RE: Americo"s State T Battery

Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 8:47:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Banks:

Thank you for setting up the conference call yesterday, April 5, 2018. In case, the numbers were not
conveyed clearly, these are the unresolved 1RPs that may be associated with the Americo State T
battery:

1RP-4246 and 1RP-1574: associated with APl well 30-025-05233
1RP-2460 and 1RP-2195: associated with APl well 30-025-05230

On the proposed delineation report, please clearly state which 1RPs will be addressed. For ones that
will not be, please be advised that NMOCD and NMSLO will require an explanation or rationale.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Gordon Banks <GBanks@ntglobal.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Americo's State T Battery

My mistake. Please use the call in number below.

Number: 713-904-7570
Conference ID: 252450

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
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Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Gordon Banks <GBanks@ntglobal.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Americo's State T Battery

Mr. Banks:

Neither NMOCD nor NMSLO will be in our respective offices on April 5, 2018. The request is for you
to provide the conference line.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Gordon Banks <GBanks@ntglobal.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Americo's State T Battery

Yes we are available at that time. Forward me along the call in info and we’ll be good to go.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Gordon Banks <GBanks@ntglobal.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Americo's State T Battery

Mr. Banks:

Is the below phone meeting request confirmed? If so, please provide a teleconference line and code
to call in.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Gordon Banks <GBanks@ntglobal.com>

Cc: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan

<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Americo's State T Battery
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Good morning Mr. Banks:

Are you available on April 5, 2018 at 2:30 pm MST to discuss 1RP-4246? NMOCD database also
indicates multiple unresolved 1RPs that may be associated with this location. Please review them
and determine if they can also be addressed under the same delineation plan.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Gordon Banks <GBanks@ntglobal.com>
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: Americo's State T Battery

See attached. Let me know what days works for you.
Thanks,

Gordon

Gordon Banks, REM, CSEM, CESCO

Operations Manager | NTG Environmental
T:281.872.9300 | D: 281.882.8656 |M: 281.682.7998 | ghanks@ntglobal.com | www.ntglobal.com
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